
           

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, August 8, 2023
8:30 a.m.

Executive Conference Room
 

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Marty Simonoff and Council Member Steven Vargas
Council Member Cecilia Hupp

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Committee will consider. The
Administrative Services Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of
business on this Agenda available for public inspection. Contact the Administrative Services Department
Office at (714) 990-7676 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City’s website at
https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes.   Materials related to an item on this agenda
submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the
Administrative Services Department's Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business
hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post
documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Committee
Members of the public may offer comment or observe the Finance Committee meeting in person. All
requests to offer comment must be submitted via phone by calling 714-990-7676 or by email
to arlenem@cityofbrea.net by 12:00 p.m. on Monday, August 7, 2023
PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE THE COMMITTEE IS IN
SESSION.
 

           

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 

CONSENT
 

2. July 11, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes - Approve.
 

Attachments
Draft 07-11-2023 Minutes

 

DISCUSSION
 

3. Maintenance Agreement with Sancon Technologies Inc. for Placement of Cured-in-Place

https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes


3. Maintenance Agreement with Sancon Technologies Inc. for Placement of Cured-in-Place
Pipe (CIPP) and Manhole Rehabilitation -  Award as-needed contract to Sancon Technologies,
Inc. (Sancon) for the placement of Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) and Manhole Rehabilitation at
identified locations within the City of Brea for one-year, with the ability to renew the contract for
four additional one-year periods and authorize the City Manager to approve contract renewals for
a not-to-exceed amount of $300,000.

 

Attachments
Sancon Bond
Sancon agreement
COI

 

4. Agreement for Production of Original Art Work with Carlos Terres for the Reproduction of
the Centennial Door Sculpture - Approve the Agreement; and Appropriate $85,000 from the
Fixed Asset Replacement Fund (182) for the purchase of the sculpture.

 

Attachments
Contract

 

5. Schedule Next Meeting:  Tuesday, August 29, 2023
 

 
 

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Administrative Services administrative office at (714) 990-7676. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)



2.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 08/08/2023

SUBJECT: July 11, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION
Approve.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Faith Madrazo, Financial Services Manager-Revenue
Concurrence:  Kristin Griffith, Director of Administrative Services

Attachments
Draft 07-11-2023 Minutes 



Draft Finance Committee Minutes            Tuesday, July 11, 2023 
 

 

DRAFT FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 

8:30 AM 
 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Marty Simonoff, Council Member Steven Vargas (via teleconference), Chris 
Emeterio, Chief Avery, Kristin Griffith, Jason Killebrew, Alicia Brenner, Rudy Correa, Melissa Davis, 
Chris Harvey, Carrie Hernandez, Monica Lo, Faith Madrazo, Sean Matlock, Will Wenz, Ryan Chapman,  
Jenn Colacion, Marie Dao, Cliff Flaugher, Anthony Godoy, and Joel Valencia. 
 

 
1. Matters from the Audience - None 

 
 
DISCUSSION 

 

2. Brea-Olinda Unified School District Building Utilities and Services Agreement - 
Recommended for City Council approval. 

 

3. Authorize the Purchase of Playground Equipment and Shade Structures in the 

amount of $636,519.00 for the Arovista Park Modernization Project, CIP 7978 – 
Recommended for City Council approval. 

 

4. Accept a $96,093.80 California Highway Patrol Cannabis Tax Fund Grant Program Award 

for DUI Enforcement Training - Recommended for City Council approval. 

 

5. Annual Vehicle and Equipment Purchase Plan for Fiscal Year 2023-24 - Recommended for 
City Council approval. 

 
6. Award Contract to Sol Construction, Inc. in the amount of $779,353.00 for the 

Berry Street Reservoir Ring Road Rehabilitation, CIP No. 7965 - Recommended for City 
Council approval. 

 

7. Award Contract to International Line Builders, Inc. dba ILB Electric, for the Traffic 

Signal Modification Project, CIP No. 7717 - Recommended for City Council approval. 

 

8. Award Contract to R.J. Noble Company for the Brea Boulevard Street Improvements W. 

Juniper St. to Imperial Highway (SR90), CIP Project No. 7299 - Recommended for City 
Council approval. 

 

9. Approval of Fiscal Year 2023-24 Property Tax Rate to Fund the City's Paramedic Program 
- Recommended for City Council approval. 

 



 

10. Purchase Replacement Network Hardware, Network (Host) Servers and Storage Area 
Network (SAN) for the City’s Virtual Network - Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
11. CIP Project Update by Ryan Chapman – The Committee listened to the CIP update provided 

by Ryan Chapman – Recommended to receive and file. 
 

12. Schedule Next Meeting:  Tuesday, July 25, 2023 

 

Meeting adjourned: 8:37 AM 



3.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 08/08/2023

SUBJECT: Maintenance Agreement with Sancon Technologies Inc. for Placement of
Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) and Manhole Rehabilitation

RECOMMENDATION
Award as-needed contract to Sancon Technologies, Inc. (Sancon) for the placement of
Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) and Manhole Rehabilitation at identified locations within the City
of Brea for one-year, with the ability to renew the contract for four additional one-year periods
and authorize the City Manager to approve contract renewals for a not-to-exceed amount of
$300,000.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
On March 30, 2023, the City received three responsive bids to the RFP. Staff reviewed the
proposals to determine the bidder's ability to provide sufficient staffing and equipment to
perform the work at a competitive price and meet the City of Brea’s production goals and
high-quality work standards.

After reviewing the qualifications and pricing of the proposals, staff ranked the bidders as
follows: 

Sancon Technologies, Inc.1.
Southwest Pipeline & Trenchless Corp.2.
Insituform Technologies, LLC.
 

3.

Staff found Sancon's proposal the most cost-effective and responsive to meet the needs of
the City for placement of CIPP and Manhole Rehabilitation. Based upon this determination,
staff recommends awarding the contract for the Placement of CIPP and Manhole
Rehabilitation to Sancon for the annual relining of sewer mainlines at identified locations in
the City.

Utilizing an outside contractor to perform these services is the most economical approach.
The Public Works Department has considered performing this work but needs the in-house
expertise, necessary equipment, and staffing to conduct this type of work without hiring
additional personnel and purchasing additional equipment.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Staff posted an RFP for a CIPP and Manhole Rehabilitation contractor to the



Staff posted an RFP for a CIPP and Manhole Rehabilitation contractor to the
www.CIPlist.com website. The City received three responsive bids.  Based on proposal
reviews and price comparisons, staff recommends awarding the contract to Sancon.  This is
a one-year contract with renewal for up to four additional one-year periods at the City's
discretion. This recommendation is based on the ability of Sancon to meet all of the City's
requirements, including pricing, responsiveness, high-level customer service, as well as the
overall stability of the company. Annually, as part of the renewal consideration, staff will
review the contract based on current prevailing wage rates and any Consumer Price Index
(CPI) increases. 

The Public Works Department has budgeted an annual allocation of $300,000 in Fund 510 to
perform this work. There is no cost to the General Fund, and no additional appropriation is
needed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Respectfully submitted: William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Jerry Mestas, Public Works Supervisor
Concurrence: Michael Ho, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Attachments
Sancon Bond 
Sancon agreement 
COI 























MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 

            THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered this day of June 1, 2023 (“Effective 
Date”), by and between Sancon Technologies, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as 
“CONTRACTOR”) and the City of Brea, California, a municipal corporation (hereinafter 
referred to as “CITY”). 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Notice inviting Sealed Proposals, proposals were 
received, Reviewed by Committee, and declared on the date specified in said notice; and 

 
WHEREAS, CITY did accept the bid of CONTRACTOR 

Sancon Technologies, Inc. and; 
 

WHEREAS, CITY has authorized the City Clerk and Mayor to enter into a 
written contract with CONTRACTOR for furnishing labor, equipment, and material for the 
Placement of Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) to Reline Identified Damaged and Cracked 
Portions of Sewer Mainline and manhole Rehabilitation throughout the City of Brea 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants 
herein contained, it is agreed: 

 
1.   GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR shall furnish all 

necessary labor, tools, materials, appliances, and equipment for and do the work for the 
Placement of Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) to Reline Identified Damaged and Cracked 
Portions of Sewer Mainline and manhole Rehabilitation throughout the City of Brea. 

  Said work to be performed in accordance with specifications and 
standards of the “Greenbook”, Part 5, Pipeline Rehabilitation, and in accordance with bid 
prices hereinafter mentioned and in accordance with the instruction of the Director of 
Public Works for a period commencing 6/1/23 through 5/31/24.  The prices quoted with 
the bid shall be in effect until expiration of the agreement on the date stated herein.  The 
City and CONTRACTOR shall have the option of extending the term of the agreement, 
by mutual consent of the parties, four (4) times for periods of one year each.  Should the 
agreement be extended, the contract prices shall be on the Extension of Term subsection 
hereof. 

 
2.   INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS TO BE CONSIDERED COMPLEMENTARY:  

The aforesaid specifications together with the RFP and all incorporated documents 
therein, are incorporated herein by reference hereto and made a part hereof with like 
force and effect as if all of said documents were set forth in full herein.  Said documents, 
the Request for Proposal Inviting Bids attached hereto, together with this written 
agreement, shall constitute the contract between the parties.  This contract is intended 
to require complete and finished piece of work and anything necessary to complete the 
work properly and in accordance with the law and lawful governmental regulations shall 
be performed by the CONTRACTOR whether set out specifically in the contract or not.  
Should it be ascertained that any inconsistency exists between the aforesaid documents 
and this written agreement, the provisions of this written agreement shall control. 

 
3.   TERMS OF CONTRACT:  

 
A.  The CONTRACTOR, while fulfilling the terms of this Contract, is 

performing as a representative of CITY and shall provide exceptional Customer Care. 



2 
 

Any negative contact with staff, residents/citizens, businesses, visitors or other 
contractors shall be reported by CONTRACTOR immediately to CITY.  
CONTRACTOR’S management and supervisory personnel shall intercede to resolve or 
mitigate the negative contact in conjunction with CITY staff.  CITY and CONTRACTOR 
may agree in advance to a single person contact, a representative of the CITY or 
CONTRACTOR, for the investigation and response to complaints.  

 
4.   INSURANCE:  The CONTRACTOR shall not commence work under this 

contract until he has obtained all insurance required hereunder in a company or 
companies acceptable to CITY nor shall the CONTRACTOR allow any subcontractor to 
commence work on his subcontract until all insurance required of the subcontractor has 
been obtained.  Any tort claims filed against the CITY related to the performance of this 
Contract and subsequently tendered to the CONTRACTOR shall be promptly 
investigated, and the resolution of such claims shall be promptly reported to the CITY. 
 

 
The CONTRACTOR shall take out and maintain at all times during the life of this contract 
the following policies of insurance: 
 
  a. Compensation Insurance:  Before beginning work, the
CONTRACTOR shall furnish to the Director of Public Works a certificate of 
insurance as proof that he has taken out full compensation insurance for all persons
whom he may employ directly or through subcontractors in carrying out the work
specified herein, in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  Such
insurance shall be maintained in full force and effect during the period covered by
this contract. 
 
Further, such policy of insurance shall provide that the insurer waives all rights of
subrogation against CITY and its elected officials, officers, employees and agents. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code,
every CONTRACTOR shall secure the payment of compensation to his employees.
CONTRACTOR, prior to commencing work, shall sign and file with the CITY a 
certification as follows: 
 
"I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require
every employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation or to
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and I will
comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of work of this
contract." 
 
  b.   For all operations of the CONTRACTOR or any subcontractor in 
performing the work provided for herein, insurance with the following minimum limits and 
coverage: 

 
(1)  Commercial General Liability (occurrence) – for bodily injury, 

death and property damage for products/completed operations and any and all other 
activities undertaken by the CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. 

 
(2) (Alternative to Commercial General Liability) – No Longer 

Available. 



3 
 

 
(3)  Comprehensive Automobile Liability 

(occurrence) – for bodily injury, death and property damage insuring against all liability 
arising out of the use of any vehicle. 
 

(4)  Owner’s and CONTRACTOR’S Protective (occurrence) – for 
bodily injury, death and property damage arising out of any activities undertaken by 
CONTRACTOR in the performance of this Agreement. 

 
            (5)  Other required insurance, endorsements or exclusions as 

required by the plans and specifications. 
 

(6)  The policies of insurance required in this Section b shall have 
no less than the following limits of coverage: 

 
(i)  $2,000,000 (Two Million Dollars) for bodily injury or death; 

 
    (ii) $2,000,000 (Two Million Dollars) for property damage; 

 
   (iii) The total of the limits specified in subsections (i) and (ii),     

above, where a combined single limit is provided. 
 

c.   Each such policy of insurance required in paragraph b shall: 
 

(1)  Be subject to no deductible amount unless otherwise provided, 
or approved in writing by CITY; 

 
(2)  Be issued by an insurance company approved in writing by 

CITY, which is admitted and licensed to do business in the State 
of California and which is rated A VII or better according to the 
most recent A.M. Best Co. Rating Guide; 

 
(3) Name as additional insured the CITY, its elected officials, 

officers, employees, attorneys and agents, and any other 
parties, including subcontractors, specified by CITY to be 
included;  

 
(4)  Specify that it acts as primary insurance and that no insurance 

held or owned by the designated additional insured shall be 
called upon to cover a loss under said policy; 

 
(5)  Specify that it applies separately to each insured against whom 

claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits 
of the insurer's liability; 

 
(6)  Contain a clause substantially in the following words: 

 
"It is hereby understood and agreed that this policy may not 

be canceled nor the amount of coverage thereof reduced until thirty 
(30) days after receipt by CITY of written notice of such cancellation 



4 
 

or reduction of coverage as evidenced by receipt of a registered 
letter." 

 
(7) Specify that any failure to comply with reporting or other 

provisions of the required policy, including breaches of 
warranty, shall not affect the coverage required to be provided; 

 
(8)  Specify that the insurer waives all rights of subrogation against 

any of the named additional insured; and 
 
(9)  Specify that any and all costs of adjusting and/or defending any 

claim against any insured, including court costs and attorneys’ 
fees, shall be paid in addition to and shall not deplete any policy 
limits.    

 
(10)  Otherwise be in form satisfactory to CITY. 

 
 
d.   Prior to commencing performance under this Agreement, the 

CONTRACTOR shall furnish the CITY with original endorsements, or copies of each 
required policy, effecting and evidencing the insurance coverage required by this 
Agreement.  The endorsements shall be signed by a person authorized by the insurer(s) 
to bind coverage on its behalf.  All endorsements or policies shall be received and 
approved by the CITY before CONTRACTOR commences performance.  If performance 
of this Agreement shall extend beyond one (1) year, CONTRACTOR shall provide CITY 
with the required policies or endorsements evidencing renewal of the required policies of 
insurance prior to the expiration of any required policies of insurance. 
 

5. PREVAILING WAGE:  Notice is hereby given that in accordance with the 
provisions of California Labor Code, Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1, Articles 1 and 2, the 
CONTRACTOR is required to pay not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem 
wages for work of a similar character in locality in which the public work is performed, and 
not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and overtime work. 
In that regard, the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations of the State of 
California is required to and has determined such general prevailing rates of per diem 
wages. Copies of such prevailing rates of per diem wages are available on the DIR 
website at: https://www.dir.ca.gov/OPRL/dprewagedetermination.htm 

 
Pursuant to Labor Code § 1775, the CONTRACTOR shall forfeit, as penalty to 

CITY, not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each laborer, workman, or 
mechanic employed for each calendar day or portion thereof, if such laborer, workman, 
or mechanic is paid less than the general prevailing rate of wages hereinbefore stipulated 
for any work done under the attached contract, by him or by any subcontractor under him, 
in violation of the provisions of said Labor Code. 

 
6.  APPRENTICESHIP EMPLOYMENT:  In accordance with the provisions of 

Section 1777.5 of the Labor Code as amended by Chapter 971, Statues of 1939, and in 
accordance with the regulations of the California Apprenticeship council, properly 
indentured apprentices may be employed in the prosecution of the work. 

 



5 
 

Attention is directed to the provisions in Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor 
Code concerning the employment of apprentices by the CONTRACTOR or any 
subcontractor under him. 

 
Section 1777.5, as amended, requires the CONTRACTOR or subcontractor 

employing tradesmen in any apprenticeable occupation to apply to the joint 
apprenticeship committee nearest the site of the public works project and which 
administers the apprenticeship program in that trade for a certificate of approval.  The 
certificate will also fix the ratio of apprentices’ journeymen that will be used in the 
performance of the contract. The ratio of apprentices to journeymen in such cases shall 
not be less than one to five except: 
  

a. 
 
When unemployment in the area of coverage by the joint
apprenticeship committee has exceeded an average of 15
percent in the 90 days prior to the request for certificate, or 

  
b.  

 
When the number of apprentices in training in 
the area exceeds a ratio of one to five, or  
 

 c. When the trade can show that it is replacing at least 1/30 of
its membership through apprenticeship training on an annual
basis statewide or locally, or 

 d. When the CONTRACTOR provides evidence that he employs 
registered apprentices on all of his contracts on an annual
average of not less than one apprentice to eight journeymen. 

 
The CONTRACTOR is required to make contribution to funds established for the 

administration of apprenticeship programs if he employs registered apprentices or 
journeymen in any apprenticeable trade on such contracts and if other contractors on the 
public works site are making such contributions. 

 
The CONTRACTOR and subcontractor under him shall comply with the 

requirements of Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 in the employment of apprentices. 
 
Information relative to apprenticeship standards, wage schedules, and other 

requirements may be obtained from the Director of Industrial Relations, ex-officio the 
Administrator of Apprenticeship, San Francisco, California, or from the Division of 
Apprenticeship Standards and its branch offices. 

 
7.  LEGAL HOURS OF WORK:  Eight (8) hours of labor shall constitute a legal 

day’s work for all workmen employed in the execution of this contract, and the 
CONTRACTOR and any subcontractor under him shall comply with and be governed by 
the laws of the State of California having to do with working hours set forth in Division 2, 
Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 3 of the Labor Code of the State of California as amended. 
 

The CONTRACTOR shall forfeit, as a penalty to CITY, twenty-five dollars ($25.00) 
for each laborer, workman, or mechanic employed in the execution of the contract, by him 
or any subcontractor under him, upon any of the work hereinbefore mentioned, for each 
calendar day during which said laborer, workman, or mechanic is required or permitted 
to labor more than eight (8) hours in violation of said Labor Code. 

 



6 
 

8.  PAYROLL RECORDS The Contractor shall comply with and be bound by the 
provision of Labor Code Section 1776, which requires the Contractor and each 
Subcontractor to (1) keep accurate record and verify such records in writing under penalty 
of perjury, as specified in Section 1776, (2) certify and make such payroll records 
available for inspection as provided by Section 1776, and (3) inform the City of the location 
of the records.  The Contractor has ten (10) days in which to comply subsequent to receipt 
of a written notice requesting these records, or as a penalty to the City, the Contractor 
shall forfeit one hundred dollars ($100) for each Day, or portion thereof, for each worker, 
until strict compliance is effectuated.  Upon the request of the Division of Labor Statistics 
Enforcement, these penalties shall be withheld from progress payments then due. 

 
9.  CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY:  The City of Brea and/or its elected officials,  

officers, agents and employees (“Indemnitees”) shall not be answerable or accountable 
in any manner for any loss or damage that may happen to the work or any part thereof, 
or for any of the materials or other things used or employed in performing the work; or for 
injury or damage to any person or persons, either workmen, employees of the 
CONTRACTOR or his subcontractors or the public, or for damage to adjoining or other 
property from any cause whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the performance 
of the work.  The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for any damage or injury to any 
person or property resulting from defects or obstructions or from any cause whatsoever, 
except the sole negligence or willful misconduct of CITY, its employees, servants, or 
independent contractors who are directly responsible to CITY during the progress of the 
work or at any time before its completion and final acceptance. 

 
To the maximum extent permitted by law, the CONTRACTOR will defend, 

indemnify and hold the Indemnitees harmless from any and all actions, CITY against and 
will hold and save CITY harmless from any and all actions, claims, damages to persons 
or property, penalties, obligations, and/or liabilities that may be asserted or claimed by 
any person, firm, entity, corporation, political subdivision, or other organization arising out 
of or in connection with the work, operation, or activities of the CONTRACTOR, his 
agents, employees, subcontractors, or invitees provided for herein, whether or not there 
is concurrent passive or active negligence on the part of CITY, but excluding such actions, 
claims, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations, or liabilities arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of any of the Indemnitees, or independent 
contractors who are directly responsible to CITY, and in connection therewith: 
 
  

a. 
 
The CONTRACTOR will defend any action or actions
filed in connection with any of said claims, damages,
penalties, obligations, or liabilities and will pay all costs
and expenses, including attorneys' fees incurred in
connection therewith. 

  
b. 

 
The CONTRACTOR will promptly pay any judgment
rendered against the CONTRACTOR or any of the 
Indemnitees covering such claims, damages,
penalties, obligations, and liabilities arising out of or in
connection with such work, operations, or activities of
the CONTRACTOR hereunder, and the
CONTRACTOR agrees to save and hold the
Indemnitees harmless therefrom. 



7 
 

  
C. 

 
In the event any Indemnitee is made a party to any
action or proceeding filed or prosecuted against the
CONTRACTOR for damages or other claims arising
out of or in connection with the work, operation, or
activities of the CONTRACTOR hereunder, the
CONTRACTOR agrees to pay to Indemnitee any and 
all costs and expenses incurred by Indemnitee in such 
action or proceeding together with reasonable
attorneys' fees. 

 
So much of the money due to the CONTRACTOR under and by virtue of the 

contract as shall be considered necessary by CITY may be retained by CITY until 
disposition has been made of such actions or claims for damage as aforesaid. 

 
10.  NON-DISCRIMINATION:  No discrimination shall be made in the employment 

of persons upon public works because of the race, color, or religion of such persons, and 
every contractor for public works violating this section is subject to all the penalties 
imposed for a violation of Division 2, Part 7, Chapter 1 of the Labor Code in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 1735 of said Code. 

 
11. CONTRACT RENEWAL NOTIFICATION:  For each of the one-year 

extension terms, City and Contractor must agree mutually to extend the term prior to the 
expiration date of the current term. There are not automatic extensions. City Manager, on 
behalf of the City, may authorize any mutually-agreed upon extensions. Pricing for each 
of the one-year extension terms shall be based on the Extension of Term subsection 
hereof. 
 

12.  NOTICES:  All notices required or permitted here-under shall be deemed 
delivered to the party to whom notice is sent upon personal delivery thereof at the 
addresses set forth upon which said notice is placed, postage pre-paid, in the United 
States mail and addressed as follows: 

 
  
CONTRACTOR:  SanconTechnologies, Inc  
   5841 Engineer Drive 

Huntington Beach, CA  92649  
   
   

CITY:          Michael Ho, Director of Public Works 
         Public Works Department 
         545 N Berry St  
         Brea, CA  92621 
  
 
13.  EXTENSION OF TERM: During the second twelve (12) month period of the 

Agreement, the Base Sum per month is subject to a cost-of-living adjustment (Stepped 
Up Base).  The cost-of-living adjustment shall be set at the beginning of the second period 
adjustment date) in the following manner:  The Consumer Price Index for all Urban 
Consumers (base year 1982-84 = 100) for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim area 
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Statistics (Index) which 





SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

9/27/2022

Patriot Risk & Insurance Services
2415 Campus Drive, Suite #200
Irvine, CA 92612

(949) 486-7900

www.patrisk.com 0K07568 Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424

Navigators Specialty Insurance Company 36056

Scottsdale Insurance Company 41297

A 1,000,00072UEACI4418 10/1/2022 10/1/2023

300,000

✓

10,000

✓

1,000,000

✓ $5,000  Deductible

2,000,000

2,000,000✓

A 72UEACI4419 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 1,000,000

✓

B 72HHACI3468 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 10,000,000✓✓

10,000,000
✓ 10,000

A 72WEAAU0TGJ 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 ✓

1,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

C Pollution Liability SF22ECPZ0CBLVQN 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 $1,000,000 Each Incident/$2,000,000 Agg
D Installation Floater RBS0179062 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 $250,000 Any one Job Site
D Rented/Leased Equipment RBS0179062 10/1/2022 10/1/2023 $100,000 Any one item

Dave Jacobson

Sancon Technologies Inc.
5841 Engineer Dr.
Huntington Beach CA  92649

70502131

Included as Additional Insured with respects to General Liability and Auto Liability as interests may appear. Waiver of Subrogation for the

City of Brea
545 N. Berry Street
Brea CA  92621

RE: Placement of Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) to Reline Identified Damaged and Cracked Portions of Sewer Mainline, Job #18017.  The City of Brea is

General Liability, Auto, and Workers Comp applies in favor of City of Brea. Endorsements per attached.

70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 1 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



POLICY NUMBER: 

ABCDEFGHIJ
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 
CONTRACTORS - OPTION I

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additi onal Insured  Perso n(s) Designated Proj ect(s) O r Locati on(s)
Or Organ izati on(s): Of Covered Operatio ns:

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. (3)With respect to those person(s) or organization(s) In connection with "your work" for the
shown in the Schedule above when you have additional insured at the project(s) or
agreed in a written contract or written agreement location(s) designated in the Schedule
to provide insurance such as is afforded under this and included within the "products-

f. Any Otherpolicy to them, Subparagraph , completed operations hazard", but only if:
Party Addi tio nal Insured s When, under the (a) The written contract or written
Required By Written Contract, Written agreement requires you to provide
Agreement Or Permit Secti on II –Paragraph of such coverage to such additional
Who Is An Insu red is replaced with the following: insured at the project(s) or location(s)
f. Any Other Party designated in the Schedule; and

(b)Any other person or organization who is not This Coverage Part provides 
a. e.an insured under Paragraphs through coverage for "bodily injury" or

above, but only with respect to liability for "property damage" included within the 
"bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal "products-completed operations 
and advertising injury" caused, in whole or in hazard".
part, by your acts or omissions or the acts or The insurance afforded to the additional
omissions of those acting on your behalf: insured shown in the Schedule applies:
(1) In the performance of your ongoing (1) Only if the "bodily injury" or "property 

operations for such additional insured at damage" occurs, or the "personal and
the project(s) or location(s) designated in advertising injury" offense is committed:
the Schedule; (a) During the policy period; and

(2) In connection with your premises owned (b) Subsequent to the execution of such
by or rented to you and shown in the written contract or written agreement;
Schedule; or and

Form HS 24 80 07 13 Page 1 of 2
© 2013, The Hartford

(Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.)

All, except Additional Insureds that are insured under a 
separate additional insured endorsement on this policy

Sancon Technologies Inc.

72UEACI4418

70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 2 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



(c) When You Add Others As An Additi onalPrior to the expiration of the period of
Insu red To This Insu rancetime that the written contract or written 

agreement requires such insurance (a) Primary Insu rance When Requi red By 
be provided to the additional insured. Contract

(2) Only to the extent permitted by law; and This insurance is primary if you have agreed
(3) Will not be broader than that which you in a written contract or written agreement that

are required by the written contract or this insurance be primary. If other insurance 
written agreement to provide for such is also primary, we will share with all that
additional insured. other insurance by the method described in

(c)Paragraph  below.  This insurance does notWith respect to the insurance afforded to the
apply to other insurance to which theperson(s) or organization(s) that are additional 
additional insured in the Schedule has been insureds under this endorsement, the
added as an additional insured.following additional exclusion applies:

(b) Primary And Non-Contri butory To OtherThis insurance does not apply to "bodily
Insu rance When Required  By Contractinjury", "property damage" or "personal and 

advertising injury" arising out of the rendering This insurance is primary to and will not seek
of, or the failure to render, any professional contribution from any other insurance
architectural, engineering or surveying available to an additional insured under your 
services, including: policy provided that:
(1) (i)The preparing, approving, or failing to The additional insured in the Schedule is

prepare or approve maps, shop drawings, a Named Insured under such other
opinions, reports, surveys, field orders, insurance; and
change orders, designs or specifications; (ii) You have agreed in a written contract or
or written agreement that this insurance 

(2) Supervisory, inspection, architectural or would be primary and would not seek 
engineering activities. contribution from any other insurance

available to the additional insured in theThe limits of insurance that apply to the additional
Schedule.insured shown in the Schedule are described in the 

(c) Metho d Of Shari ngLimits Of Insurance section.

How this insurance applies when other insurance is If all of the other insurance permits
available to the additional insured is described in the contribution by equal shares, we will follow

Secti on IV –Other Insurance Condition in this method also. Under this approach, each 
Commercial General  Liabi li ty Con di tio ns , except as insurer contributes equal amounts until it has 
otherwise amended below. paid its applicable limit of insurance or none of

the loss remains, whichever comes first.B. With respect to insurance provided to the
person(s) or organization(s) that are additional If any of the other insurance does not permit

When You insureds under this endorsement, the contribution by equal shares, we will
Add Others As An Additi onal Insured To This contribute by limits. Under this method, each 
Insu rance Othersubparagraph, under the insurer's share is based on the ratio of its
Insu rance Secti on IV – Commercial   Condition of applicable limit of insurance to the total
General Liabil ity Condi tio ns is replaced with the applicable limits of insurance of all insurers.
following: All other terms and conditions in the policy remain

unchanged.

Page 2 of 2 Form HS 24 80 07 13
70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 3 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



Sancon Technologies Inc.
72UEACI4418

70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 4 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 5 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 6 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 7 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 8 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 9 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 10 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



Sancon Technologies Inc.
72UEACI4418

70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 11 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 12 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 13 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 14 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 15 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 16 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



1/1/2012

72WEAAU0TGJ

10/1/2022

10/1/2023

Sancon Technologies Inc.
5841 Engineer Dr.
Huntington Beach CA  92649

70502131 | 22-23 GL/Auto/Umb/WC/Poll/IM | Tina Kennedy | 9/27/2022 10:03:12 AM (PDT) | Page 17 of 17
This certificate cancels and supersedes ALL previously issued certificates.



4.        
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 08/08/2023

SUBJECT: Agreement for Production of Original Art Work with Carlos Terres for the
Reproduction of the Centennial Door Sculpture

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Agreement for Production of Original Artwork with Carlos Terres for the
Reproduction of the Centennial Door sculpture; and

1.

Appropriate $85,000 from the Fixed Asset Replacement Fund (182) for the purchase of
the sculpture.

2.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
In 2017, the Brea City Council entered into an agreement with artist Carlos Terres from
Brea’s Sister City, Lagos de Moreno, Mexico, for the creation of an original sculpture
celebrating Brea’s Centennial anniversary. The concept for the sculpture was created by the
artist and supported by the Centennial Steering Committee in place at the time. The final
design consisted of a sculpture created in the artist’s proprietary stone material Terroca,
approximately 6 ft. H x 6 ft. W x 1.5 ft. D,  depicting scenes celebrating family life, recreation
and the historic orange industry of Brea. The sculpture was installed in early 2018 at Lagos
de Moreno Park/Laurel Elementary Playground at the corner of Birch Street and Flower
Avenue.
 
Throughout 2019, staff was made aware of damage to the sculpture including severe cracks
and areas where the sculpture appeared to be expanding and separating at its seams. The
artist was scheduled to personally perform an inspection of the damage and prepare
recommendations for repair in early 2020, however this trip was postponed due to COVID-19
travel restrictions. In November 2020, the sculpture was destroyed beyond repair in a vehicle
collision.
 
In November 2021, the City Council supported efforts for the piece to be reproduced in
bronze, with the assumption that staff would work to ensure that plans for the new piece
would reduce the risk of destruction, vandalism, etc. Staff has been in negotiations with the
artist over the past several months on the contract to include stronger language regarding
acceptance of the work, warranties, etc. given the history of damage to the previous work.
 
Staff also discovered in the aftermath of the collision that City-owned art work was not
covered under the City’s general insurance policy. Given this information, the City Council
had an interest in exploring the cost for a separate fine art policy to cover similar incidents in
the future. Staff is still researching independent policies to cover City-owned sculptures. 



SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The cost of this purchase is $85,000. There is funding available in the Fixed Asset
Replacement Fund (182) and staff is recommending to appropriate funding and authorize
this contract.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst and
Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services
Concurrence:  Chris Emeterio, Assistant City Manager
 

Attachments
Contract 


























	Agenda
	AI_4322_July 11, 2023 Finance Committee Regular Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_Draft 07-11-2023 Minutes
	AI_4204_Maintenance Agreement with Sancon Technologies Inc. for Placement of Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) and Manhole Rehabilitation
	       ATT_Sancon Bond
	       ATT_Sancon agreement
	       ATT_COI
	AI_4319_Agreement for Production of Original Art Work with Carlos Terres for the Reproduction of the Centennial Door Sculpture
	       ATT_Contract

